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December 14, 2006
Reply To

4WD-FFB

Michael A. Dobbs
Environmental Program Manager

Defense Distribution Center
DDC J-3/J-4E
2001 Mission Drive
New Cumberland, Pennsylvania 17070-5000

SUBJ: Approval of Schedule Extension Request, Dunn Field Off-Depot Remedial
Design, Defense Depot, Memphis Tennessee (DDMT)

Dear Mr. Dobbs:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Reg-ion 4. is in receipt of your letter
of November 22, 2006, requesting an extension on the due date for the remedial designI for the
Off-Depot portion of the Dunn Field remedial action. EPA was already in agreement as to the
need for the extension, but was concerned about the length of the extension being- soug-ht. After

* requesting and receiving supplemental information by telephone and email to support the time
requested, EPA hereby ag-rees to the extension requested in your letter, along- with changes to all

* affected documents as provided in the schedule attached thereto.

Sincerely yours,

Wrn, Turpin Ballard, RPM4
Federal Facilities Branch

Cc: Evan Spann, TDEC
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